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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCES
THOMAS FREEMAN :

WHEREAS, THOMAS FREEMAN, 79 Melrose Avenue, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a 20 ft. front yard variance on Melrose Avenue and a
two ft. front yard variance on Goodman Avenue (Applicant has a
corner lot with two front yards) for construction of an addition
to the above residential dwelling at the above address located in
an R-4 zone: and

'WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9th day of
November, 1992 before the 2oning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of himself and spoke
in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there were two spectators present at the public
hearing, both of whom spoke in support of the application, namely
John Homin, who lives 100-200 ft. away from the applicant's
property and who had no objection and Mr. Antonelli who lives
across the street from the applicant's property and who felt the
addition would do no harm and would enhance the applicant's
property as well as Mr. Antonelli's property; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter:

l. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and publlshed in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations relating to front
yvard set back with regard to a corner lot in order to allow
construction of an addition to his residential dwelling in an R-4
zone.

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable front yards,
would be required in order for applicant to be able to construct
an addition to his residential dwelling which otherwise would
conform to the bulk regulations in the R-4 2zone.

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that



¥ at the time he applied for a building permit to construct the
addition to his residential dwelling he found out that there is a
paper street adjacent to his property which extends about
one-third of the length of what the applicant had assumed was his
side line. Applicant's property fronts on Goodman Avenue, at its
intersection with Melrose Avenue. Applicant previously believed -
that Melrose Avenue ended at Goodman Avenue since the
continuation of Melrose Avenue, beyond Goodman Avenue, appears to
be his neighbor's driveway. However, according to the town
records, apparently due to the location of the boundary of two
larger parcels which existed before the applicant's lot was
created with its present dimensions, Melrose Avenue actually
continued to a street stub and approximately one-third of ’
applicant's side line fronted on Melrose Avenue. Due to
applicant's location on a corner lot, he found that he would have
to seek two front yard variances instead of one.

5. The applicant is now applving for two (2) front yard
variances to wit, a 20 ft. front yard variance on Melrose Avenue
and a 2 ft. front yard variance on Goodman Avenue, in order to
construct an addition to his residential dwelling.

6. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
the stub of Melrose Avenue which borders his property is not
maintained by the town and has served as his neighbor's driveway
for some 25 years. It does not appear to be a town street.

7. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that applicant will suffer a financial loss and a functional
loss if he is prohibited from constructing the addition in the
area where he is projecting same. The addition could be
constructed to the rear but this would cost approximately an
additional $2,000. The applicant would lose a bedroom in the
house and would have to access the addition through the kitchen
if it were constructed to the rear. This would not be a
functional arrangement for the applicant.

8. The evidence presented by applicant also substantiated
the fact that if the applicant were to place the addition to the
rear, rather than to the side, as he now proposes, it would alter
the character of the neighborhood. Most of the neighboring houses
are ranch or Cape Cod style houses, there are no "L" shaped
ranches, which would be the style of the applicant's house if he
built the addition to the rear. 1In addition, the applicant
proposes to have a 15 ft. front yard on Melrose Avenue. Although
substantially less than the 35 ft. front yard required by the
present bulk regulations, the 15 ft. front yard on Melrose would
be as deep as, and in some cases deeper, than typical front yards
of the existing houses fronting on Melrose Avenue. Consequently,
it does not appear that the applicant's proposal would have a
negative impact on the physical or environmental conditions in
the neighborhood.

9. The applicant's proposed addition would continue the
front line of his existing house along Goodman Avenue and, since
the house is not parallel to the street line, generates the need
for a 2 ft. front yard variance on Goodman Avenue.



] WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variances will not produce an undersirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties. :

2. There is no other feasible methbd available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The requested variance on Goodman Avenue is not
substantial in relation to the bulk regulations for front vard.
The requested variance on Melrose Avenue is substantial in
relation to the bulk regulations for front yard. However, it is
the conclusion of this Board that the granting of the requested

" substantial variance is warranted here because the applicant's .
frontage on Melrose Avenue is only on a paper street stub and the
character of the neighborhood will not be adversely impaired
because many of the existing houses on Melrose Avenue have the
same or less front yard set back.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is not a .self-created one since he chose to
pursue the requested area variances after his application for a
building permit was denied by the building inspector rather than
proceed to construct a conforming addition which would lack
utility and be more expensive.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variances are the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 20 ft. front yard variance on Melrose Avenue
and a two ft. front yard variance on Goodman, Avenue to allow
construction of an addition at the above location in an R-4 2zone
as sought by applicant in accordance with plans filed with the
Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.




,BE”IT'FURTHER,“"‘

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of ‘the Zonlng Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Plannlng Board and appllcant.A

"ffDated° January 11 ‘1993, 4 "‘fi ) T S

szwm

Chalrman

(ZBA DISK#8-121892.tf)
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November 9, 1992 . 54

FREEMAN, THOMAS

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 20 ft. front yard
variance for construction of an addition at 79 Melrose
Avenue in R-4 aone.

Mr. Thomas Freeman appeared before the board on this
proposal.

MR. FENWICK: Tell us what you want to do, why you want
to do it and why you are here.

MR. FREEMAN: Okay, I’m, I would like to possibly put
on an addition to the side of the house. Here’s some
pictures but basically, I was always under the
understanding and even with my neighbor next door to me
when she questioned me a couple days ago, she said I
thought this was my driveway and she’s been there for
25 years and she’s used that end of Melrose as a drive
here for the last 25 years and never even thought it
was a street there. When I first went up to the Town
back in March, showed it to the building inspector’s
office, they said yes that, is side yard, you need 15
feet and I said okay, and then I continued with the
building plans and they said we looked at it again and
it’s a corner lot but the road does not go the whole
length of Melrose, goes only a third of the property
way in. It borders up with someone else’s back yard.
There’s no way it can be through.

MR. FENWICK: What'’s the reason you’re going now? Am I
correct in assuming that what you’re showing me on the
side is where you are going to go out? That is where
you are proposing your addition?

MR. FREEMAN: VYes, either midway to the gate or just to
the beginning of the gate. And that is where the gate
ends right there. As you see the corner is right, the
gate’s right over here and this is where the cars are
there.

MR. FENWICK: Why are you going to go there rather than
out the back of the house?

MR. FREEMAN: I knew you were going to ask that
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earlier. Couple of reasons, main reason is the
financial, finance cost of it is one of the reasons it
would cost more to go out because of the house. Also
going out the back of the house to make the interior of
the house functional would mean losing a bedroom,
knocking down a hall and making this a center hallway
in the back plus it wasn’t appealing. Also the rest of
the house is in a neighborhood all straight ranches,
this would make it, I would feel like an elephant in a
neighborhood. It would stick out as a sore thumb.
Also, going out right now we have 35 feet on the side
of the house. If I put the addition on, it would help
the house conform to the rest of the neighborhood
because 90 percent of the houses on Melrose Avenue have
their front houses 15 feet or less from the road. So I
am also right now there’s three trees when I do the
addition would be moved to the side of Melrose which
would help block or keep the privacy.

MR. FENWICK: That is the three trees that we see here
in the picture?

MR. FREEMAN: More in the back, yes, these trees here
are going because they are too close to the house.
Actually, I probably should have moved them ten years
ago, they get too big.

MR. FENWICK: How long have you lived at this house?

MR. FREEMAN: Ten years. Also in the ten years that I
have been at the house not once has the Town or the
County taken care of that road.

MR. FENWICK: How long ago was the house built?

MR. FREEMAN: ‘81, end of ’80’s so it is a brand new
house when I moved in but it was sitting for like six
months.

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the members of
the board? At this time, I’1l1l open it up to the
public. Try to be brief, try to pay attention if you
are going to follow someone else’s questions, make sure
you’re not repetitious from the first one.
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MR. JOHN HOLMAN: John Holman, 91 Merlin Avenue, I
have been there since 1949 and I’m well familiar, I
believe that was the beginning of the Ruscutti project,
I think yours is one of the first and I see no
objection whatsoever. That road is a sort of a
dead-end, it’s almost like a driveway and we shouldn’t
have no detrimental effect on the area. I reside
approximately 100 feet or so, 200 feet down the road
from you so--

MR. FENWICK: Thank you. Anyone else?

MR. ANTONELLI: I live at 77 Melrose Avenue. And like
he says, I think it won’t harm anybody. Matter of
fact, it would enhance his property and return, make my
property better too.

MR. FREEMAN: It’s right across the street. He lives
right across the street from it.

MR. ANTONELLI: Right across the street.

MR. FENWICK: Anyone else? I don’t think we’re up for
County. :

MR. LUCIA: Not this one, just a couple guestions.

Again, it shows that you are requesting 20 foot front
vard variance, I think we discovered at the_prelimiZiiE>

ou need two separate except front_ yard, lone 50 foot on
<§§E§E§§)andfoﬁE“th—vat—ﬁﬁ“ﬁasaaggﬁ Is that correct?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: But it’s the same structure addition that
is generating need for both variances?

MR. FREEMAN: Yeah. Actually that is being quite
lenient. I figured really by the time the addition,
full thing would be 34 foot from the road but to be on
the safe side, I added another foot just to=--

MRS. BARNHART: That is what is on the application.

MR. LUCIA: That is fine. 2Also thank you you for
providing copy of your deed and title policy. I see
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that the property is subject to certain covenants,
restrictions and easements. Is there anything
affecting the recorded instruments on this property,
effecting your property which would prohibit you from

constructing the addition which you seek the variance
on?

MR. FREEMAN: No.

MR. LUCIA: Just ask you a couple specifics on the
board’s requirements. Would an undesirable change be
produced in the character of the neighborhood or
detriment to nearby properties created if this board
should grant you a variance?

MR. FREEMAN: No.

MR. LUCIA: Is the benefit sought by you achieveable by
some other method for you to pursue other than an area
variance?

MR. FREEMAN: No, not feasible.

MR. LUCIA: You could do it out the back but you have
given us reasons why it is not feasible for you. 1Is
the requested area variance substantial in relation to
the requirements?

MR. FREEMAN: I guess that is a no and yes, no, for the
front, that is viewpoint or judgment cause I still look
at that as a side yard.

MR. LUCIA: Given the use of that side of Melrose,
it’s probably not too substantial.

MR. FREEMAN: No, matter of fact, even if I did the
full addition, the neighbor across the street from me
would still be five foot closer, she only has ten foot
before Melrose, even less than that probably and about

ten foot on Goodman also but she was built back in the
1920’s or so.

MR. LUCIA: And would the proposed-variance have an
adverse effect or impact on physical and environmental
conditions in the neighborhood or district?
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MR. FREEMAN: No.

MR. LUCIA: Did you create this difficulty yourself?

MR. FREEMAN: No.

MR. LUCIA: I guess since it’s proposed construction,
you are but given the other factors, that may well
mitigate it. Thank you. :

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the members of
the board? At this time, the hearing is closed to the
public, opened back up to the members of the board and
I ask for a motion to grant the variance.

MR. TANNER: So moved.

MR. KONKOL: I’711 second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. KONKOL 4 AYE
MR. TANNER AYE
MR. FENWICK AYE

MR. FREEMAN: It’s getting close to the winter season,
and I’'m concerned about the weather. Does that mean I
can’t do anything until the next meeting or--

MR. LUCIA: You need to check with Mike and that you
know the board adopted a motion which is in the minutes
tonight approving your variance application. The
minutes have to transcribed and based on than, I’1ll do
a formal decision. Depending on how guickly all that
takes place, it might go to the next meeting or the
meeting after that, that is when there’s actually a

formal decision granting you the variance. But talk to
Mike, see what--

MR. FENWICK: He might be able to give you a better
feel for what you can do. ‘




(914)563-4630

Date 02/5‘/7‘5

FAX:914+/567-4693

RE: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - APPLICATION #4Z-F7

Dear ZBA Applicant:

After computation of the consulting fees that were posted with
your application before the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Board
found that there are additional fees due and owing in the amount
of $./8.50 . (A copy of the computation list is attached).

In order to obtain a copy of your formal decision; this amount
will have to be paid immediately.

Please forward a check in the above amount and I will be happy to
furnish an executed copy of the formal decision.

Very truly yours,

eceia (Gando f-

PATRICIA A. B HART, Secretary
2oning Board of Appeals

/pab
Attachment

(ZBA .DISK#7-031292.FEE)
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MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 20 ft. front yard
variance for construction of an addition at 79 Melrose
Avenue in R-4 Zone.

Mr. Thomas Freeman appeared before the board
representing this proposal.

MR. FENWICK: Explain to us why you have been citeq and
why you are here.

MR. FREEMAN: Earlier part of this hearing, I went to
the Town Hall building inspector’s office and said I’m
looking to put 20 foot addition on the side of my
house. I have 35 foot now, what’s the variance, what'’s
the footage I need. ' They looked at my sketches and my
survey and said you need 15 feet. I said okay, I don’t
need a variance, everthing’s okay. After getting the
contractor, he put in for the permit and I’m at the
corner of Melrose and Goodman Avenue, I have a 150 foot
side yard, Melrose runs 70 foot into it. Now they are
looking at it and saying I have a corner lot. But as
the pictures I show you, you can’t do anything with
Melrose Avenue, it comes in on the side. People next
to me, I have been there ten years, they’ve always used
it as a driveway. I have yet to see the Town plow that
piece of road and this is my first acknowledgment that
it is a Town road. I always thought that it was a
person’s driveway. I even went to the Town Hall and
requested, I don’t know if you want to see the pictures
and this is the survey. '

-

MR. FENWICK: You’re on the corner of Melrose and
what?

MR. FREEMAN: Goodman.
MR. NUGENT: Gidas (phonetic) was the previous owner?

MR. FREEMAN: No, Joe Ruscutti built it. If you look
at it, it goes up, it’s a three foot incline into
someone’s back yard right next to Smitty, matter of
fact, he uses it as driveway. 1I’ve never seen the Town
plow it since I have been there. 2And I went to the
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Town back in March showed them my drawings and they
said all I need is a 15 foot side yard and I’m also
formally requesting if possibly the ‘code could be say a
corner lot is where a street runs the full length of
your property on two sides because this Melrose Avenue
goes 70 foot into that side and I have 90 feet still of
someone’s back property.

MR. FENWICK: Not to steer you away from here but we
cannot write laws, that is the Town Board.

MR. FREEMAN: When I went to Mr. Green on this, he told
me my case in his words exactly was utterly ridiculous,
that they should consider my lot a corner lot. But he
said what you might want to do see if the code can be
rewritten to say where a corner lot is where the street
frontage runs the full length of your property. If you
added up 68 percent of my property line borders someone
else’s property. And 32 percent borders a street.

MR. LUCIA: I understand your concern and this is a
somewhat unique situation. We’re bound by the code as
it’s presently written, only the Town Board can amend
the code, we cannot.

MR. FREEMAN: They pointed me to you guys.

MR. LUCIA: If you look at the definition of lot corner
again in section 48-37 on page 4897, it says first
sentence a lot at the junction of and abutting onto two
or more intersecting streets where the interior angle
of intersection does not exceed 135 degrees, I think
that is you. You at the corner cdertainly have two
intersecting and abutting streets, there’s no way
around that. Until the Town Board gets around to
changing that definition, I think you have a corner lot
under the code as it’s presently written. We can’t
give you any relief on that.

MR. FREEMAN: They also mentioned to me that if I was
doing my addition out this way, that would not be
considered a corner lot because the road ends there
which I think if they are saying I’m a corner lot, it
should be this whole side, should be a corner lot, if I
did my addition 20 foot back further, I wouldn’t be
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considered a corner lot. I wouldn’t have a problen
with a variance.

MR. LUCIA: I’m not sure it’s true under the code as
it’s written. I can see someone making that argument
but based on this decision, if you are at the junction
and abutting two or four intersecting streets, you’re
on a corner lot. But I don’t think under the
definition of the code you can get out from under from
that one. 1In looking at your survey, I see how old is
the house? ' '

MR. FREEMAN: Ten years old.

MR. LUCIA: If you look at the dimension to your
property corner that is closest to the corner of
Goodman and Melrose, it appears that the setback is
34.4. That apparently doesn’t comply with the 35.5
foot setback needed on Goodman. The only reason I
raise it--

MR. FREEMAN: Goodman or Melrose?

MR. LUCIA: Appears to be on Goodman the one I’m
looking at.

MR. FREEMAN: 34.4.

MR. LUCIA: As part of the application which will
straighten out all your problems also if you look at
that it may be the way it’s sketched, it appears that
your house is not exactly square to Goodman Avenue. It
appears that that corner I guess "it’s the north corner
of the house where it’s 34.4 is closer than the, would
be I guess the easterly corner of the house. If your
addition comes off parallel to that frontage, it means
that as you get closer to Melrose, you’re actually
shaving down closer that 34.4. If you are, you’re
going to need a variance on Goodman of three, four or
five something, whatever that is.

MR. FREEMAN: That is when I first went back in March
they said 34.9 so I said if I went 20 feet, I’d be 14.9
so I’d be less than the 15 feet. My addition that I am
planning or would hopefully build would be the most 19
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feet, 9 inches to make it a 15 foot variance. I know
what you’re talking about.

MR. LUCIA: I think you need two variances, one off
Goodman and one off Melrose. You definitely need the
one off Melrose in the amount you’re applying for.

What I am saying is this match shows your need for the
variance and it’s going to be made worse by adding this
addition. What you’re going to need is a measurement
from Goodman to the northerly corner of your addition
and you probably are going to need a variance of '
something more than six.

MR. FREEMAN: If you go out to the street Goodman when
it comes passed Melrose intersection actually over
about two feet to the left.

MR. LUCIA: You can’t go by the road surface, the Town
has a 50 foot right-of-way that’s where these
measurements go and that 50 foot is probably 10, 12
feet what you know as the traveled surface of Goodman,
it’s in what appears to be your front yard is where the
street line is. I’d suggest that you get that
measurement as accurate as you can whether or not you
want to retain a surveyor is up to you but as I
explained that this board only reacts to the numbers
you come in with. If you are wrong and go to sell the
house or refinance and the bank, your perspective
purchaser objects and says you needed a variance of
foot and a half and you only got a foot, you’re back
here again doing the same thing. So it behooves you to
get it right when you come in. So I think you need two
accurate measurements, one what that front yard
dimension is going to be to the very northerly corner
of your addition from Goodman and also the closest
peint to Melrose.

MR. FREEMAN: So I need a variance of?
MR. LUCIA: Two front yard variances.
MR. FREEMAN: One for eight inches?

MR. LUCIA: Or whatever it turns out to be and the
other one to Melrose as you have applied for assuming
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that is correct. You need 20 foot on Melrose.

MR. BABCOCK: Let me show you on this see this
measurement is 35, this measurement is 34.4. That
means your house is sitting like this so once you put
the addition on are here you’‘re getting closer and
closer to the road is what we’re saying so we need this
measurement right here to the corner of the new
addition which will be less than that.

MR. FREEMAN: If I safely go and say on Goodman I need
a 47 foot variance the house definitely has got to go

more, it’s not going to go more than 30 feet from the

road.

MR. TORLEY: Cut yourself a little slack.

MR. FREEMAN: I agree. One last thing I’d like to say
another reason why I’m doing it also is and I’m at the
beginning of a new development at the end of an older
development, 90 percent of the houses Melrose they
front their house is 15 feet or less from the road. So
with this we would more then comply to the normal
neighborhood standings.

MR. FENWICK: If that in fact is true, that would take
away that variance, wouldn’t it? Doesn’t the law read
that the average of the houses area away from the--

MR. BABCOCK: 200 foot on either side so he’s got, he
would have to indicate that and the house on the south
just south of him would probably.

MR. FREEMAN: This house here is ten feet the most from
the road there. See that is what the problem is I'm
on, like I said, the end of an old development.

MR. FENWICK: Might as well get it squared away.

MR. FREEMAN: So, you’re saying that I fall, I don’t
fall into that category?

MR. LUCIA: Well, you may but you’d have to do
computations on everyone fronting I guess on both
Melrose and Goodman within 200 feet.
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MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: And be fairly accurate if that average
comes up within the range that you are looking for,
maybe you don’t need a variance but you need to
convince the building inspector of that. If you can’t,
you really need to apply for the variances we’re
talking about tonight.

MR. TORLEY: You’re going to need one, it won’t cost
you any more to get the second one.

MR. FREEMAN: You'’re saying for me to sell the house I
need a variance then?

MR. FENWICK: What’s the purpose of this addition that
you are putting on?

MR. FREEMAN: Right now, the house is 26 X 40, 3
bedroom there’s a small eat-in kitchen. I have three
young children and we’re basically outgrowing it.

We’re looking to put on one bathroom also we’re looking
to put on dining room, bathroom and laundry room
upstairs.

MR. FENWICK: Let me ask you this, why are you not
going out the back of the house?

MR. FREEMAN: We looked at that I can show you the
sketches. If I went out the back of the house, the
only way I can, I would have to lose a bedroom in the
house to make the house functional so I can get through
without going through the kitchen. I looked at that
already. Matter of fact, I drew up two plans, one
going out the back of the house, one going out the side
of the house and without making major modifications to
the inside of the house, the only option was to really
go out and also it’s more appealing to the neighbors
because all the houses in the area are ranches.

There’s no L ranches, just cape cods.

MR. TANNER: He’d need a variance -anyway even if he
went out the back.
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MR. BABCOCK: = He’s got 88 feet.

MR. TANNER: If he’s on that end, he’s still on
Melrose. ’

MR. FENWICK: That wouldn’t be as far as the variance
in the front you’re straightening out for him for later
on because I’d just basically say goodbye, don’t bother
with the one in the front until push comes to shove
because he has a C.0. on this piece of property.

MR. BABCOCK: He’s decreasing the setback by putting
this addition on.

MR. FENWICK: Yeah, right but setback now the house
being angled, he’s already encroaching on the front
yard anyway. :

MR. BABCOCK: Right, while he’s here, typically--

MR. FREEMAN: Also the price of going out the back was
going to be more money. It would be about $2,000 more.

MR. FENWICK: These are the type of things that have to
be brought up when you come to the public hearing
because there are reasons for requesting the variance.

MR. TORLEY: Would you like a motion?

MR. FENWICK: Before, well, I guess we’ll have a
motion then we’ll have Mr. Lucia explain to him what’s
expected.

MR. TORLEY: I make a motion we set the applicant up
for a public hearing.

MR. TANNER: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TANNER AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE
MR. FENWICK AYE
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MR. FENWICK: ' I’m going to push this over to the
attorney. He’s going to explain to you the criteria
for when you come back in for the public hearing.

MR. LUCIA: The very first thing you have to do is
determine that setback distance from Goodman to the
north corner of your proposed addition to get, and get
that number to Mike because you’re appealing the
building inspector turning down the building permit
application so he needs that number to put in the
papers so it can properly come to us. In addition to
the 20 foot you’re looking for on Melrose so let Mike
know when you accurately determine that number. Since
these are area variance applications, the Zoning Board
in making its decision has to take into consideration
the benefit to you if the variance is granted as
weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by granting
you a variance from the zoning law in the Town. There
are five factors you’re going to have to speak to when
you come back to the public hearing, in order for this
board to make a finding that would enable you to get an
area variance. First one whether undesirable change
would be produced in the character of the neighborhood
or detriment to nearby properties will be created by
the granting of this area variance. Second, whether
the benefits sought by you can be an achieved by some
other method feasible for you to pursue other than an
area variance. That was the reason the chairman asked
you couldn’t you do this without getting a variance.

If that involves problems in terms of flow or usability
of existing house that would be a reason so spell that
out when you come back, why it is you can’t do this
without getting a variance. Third, whether the
requested variance is substantial. In this case, along
Goodman probably it’s not, it’s a matter of inches and
feet. Along Melrose, it’s substantial, it’s more than
half of the requirement. But I would weigh out the
fact that Melrose really is a stub street at that point
and why it is you need to do it here rather than
putting it in the back of the house. Fourth, whether
proposed variance will have and adverse effect or
impact on physical or environmental conditions on the
neighborhood or district. You may want to tell your
neighbors what you plan to do so they are not
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surprised. Fifth, whether the alleged difficulty was
self-created. In other words, did you cause this

problem yourself? Basically, on that one, you’re

seeking ‘a proposal for existing construction so you’re

causing in a sense you’re not putting the same addition

in the back but you’re going to give reasons why it is
you can’t put it in the back. When you come back for
the public hearing, I’d like to see copy I of the deed,
copy of your title policy and I don’t know if the
board’s satisfied with the photographs. You want some
additional photographs? That is up to the board.

MR. FREEMAN: I do have the deed on the title now.

MR. LUCIA: Bring it back at the public hearing, thank

you anyway. You’ll also have to submit application

which Pat will give you. 1It’s an instruction sheet
with that. ' ‘

MRS. BARNHART: He already has them.

MR. FREEMAN: Thank you very mnuch.

MR. LUCIA: If you have any questions, give her a
call. ’ :

MR. FREEMAN: I think I’1l1l give her a call tomorrow on
the frontage varaince or how we. word that.

MR. LUCIA: You also have to submit two checks to the
Town of New Windsor, one for $50 application fee,
second one for $250 deposit against Town consultant
review fees, transcripts, any expenses the board has.
That is an estimate. If it turns out to be high,
refund. Turns out to be low, you get another bill. I
think that does it.
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR -~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF RUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: QCTORER &, 19982
AFFLICANT: THOMAS FREEMAN 111

79 MELROSE AVENUE

MEW WINDSOR. M.Y. 183533
o EasE TArE M- R ABEL AT © 759+ ,
FLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: 9@ é /
FORC (BUTLDING FERMIT): TO BUILD ADDITION
LOCATED ATy THE CORMNER OF GOODMAM SVERMUE SRD MELROSBE SVERMNUE .

S0OME s Res

DESCRIFTION (W EXISTIMG SITE: SECTION 15 RBLOCKE & LOT 1%
18 DISGAFPROVED O THE FOLLOWING GROWMNDS:

1. CORMER LOT FRONT YaRD SET BACE R4 Z0ME T 38FT.

%%%%%%%%%%%%w%%%%%%%%%%*%%%%%%%%w%%%%*%*%%%%%w%%%%%%w%%%%*%%%%%%@f‘”"“\\

FROFOSED R VQHIQMQE"<9*“ ,
REQUIREMEMTS AVATLAELE REGUEST /e

4 ;7/4 C //
FOME: R~ USE | k\\ifi;ﬂcf ,//
MIN, LOT AREA ' s
MIN., LOT WIDTH
@REp D FROMT YD 3EFT. LT RpOFT. (Mefrose
,?Ffol’l\/'b[d5~ @ . ,,‘Zf/n Goodmass
REG'D SIDE YD
REGD TOTAL SIDE ¥D
FER*D REAR YD.
REG'D FROMTAGE
MAX . BLDG. HT.
FLOOR AREA RATIO

MINM. LIVABLE AREA
DEYV. COVERABE

AFFLICAKT I8 TO PLEASE CONTALT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY &7
FL4-TH3-46E0 TO MAKE AN AFPOQINTMMET WITH THE ZO0MING BOARD

CEr ZLE.ALy AFPLICANT, RB.F. FILES.
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INPORTANT
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION  YOU NMUST CALL FOR THESE

VP HE ROINSPECTIONS WHLL BE AT A IS NMOST OANES BUTY THOSE JISTTD BEY OMW NMUNT BE AMADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY B WETHHE DD DONOTAUSTARD AN UNSCHEDU LED INSPECTION
Ford ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW DN5ESN AN INSPECTION REPOR IS T T ONTTHE JORINDICATI S
APPRONAD OF ONP OF THEST INSPFO  ones P iias o BEEN AR OS 00 AN LIS INMIPROPLR T
CONTINUTD BEYOND UTHAT POIST IS THE WORK S ASY DISAPPRONY PR WO A ST BE REINSPECTE
AR CORRECTION

. WHE S PNCAYATING IS CONMPLETE AND FOOTIENG FORMS ARLIN ' ACL th‘!,l-( INE POURING

O OUSDATION INSPHCTION CHECE HERD FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRSS

) INSPL T GRAVEL HASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSEAB PLUMBING

3 WHHT N FRAMING IS COMPLPTED, AND BEFFORETT IS CONERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUNBING ROUGHIN.

SOPNSULATION

e PPUNBING FINAL & FINALHAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN BSUTLDISNG
ISTORECONPLETED AT THIS TINE. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR ST IO
SYSTENM REQUIRED.
DRINEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPFCTOR. A DRINEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRLD

S CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

S PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTHON,

To CTHERE WILL HE NOINSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

POSEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NFW HOUSIES.

COOSEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SURNITTED WITH ENGENEERS DRAWING & PERC TEST.

SO ROAD OPENING PERSTES S1UST ORTAINED TRONTOWN CLERRKS OFFCE,
AULBUILIING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE O COMPLIANCE AND THERE
IS A FEL FOR THIS

Namz of Owner of Prcmmcc/Aamd\s ..... KV(;?W’V/// ...........................................................................................
Adorcs*??/qf//’o'SPﬂVe'Pnonc ..... S. 6"2—7067 ......................................................
Name of Architect ... A (A / - (AC’)MO ...........................................................................................................................................
e 5 L OV wctoLew W ypdoon..... 58,7 -0065......

Name of Contractor....™ d /-f)é(/)"}(/ CO/Ué . I,(j(. ....................
Address a?OL}/ﬁng)ZU-.//(oL{)M:V ...éQC....Phonc ...... 53 ........................

Siaie whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architeck engineer o DUIAEER et L L L L

If applicant is z corporatiorn. signature of duly authorized ofﬁc'/

................... At A Al - S
5 b zi‘-fm/é%é({ﬁ/or éﬁpoéic officer)

1. On what street is property Jocaied? On the.......... sSC?M%Lls:dc ofé’aaﬂp/lr(q")ﬂu‘
—_ / (N.S,E.05 W.)
AnCverirerdld o feet from the intareretinn Af /Efp rASf
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1.

o e ey N S ESSEEC THON RE PR DS T OIS THE JOBINDICAT I
KUPRONAD OF ONF O] THESE INSPEOTIONS GEHAS SO BEEN ARPRON T SND LIS INPROPLR T
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT PO IS THE WORK S SSY DUSAPPRONE D WORR AU ST BE REINSPECTE T
TR CORRECTION

[}

WHESN PNCANATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARL IN PV ACLOBLFORE POURINGH

FOUSDATION ISSPLCTION CHECE HERT FOR WATERPROOEPING AND FOOVINGS DEAT

INSPLCT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAR PLUMBING

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFFORETT IS CONTRED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUSIBING ROUGHIN

INSTLATION ‘

1 UNTBING FINAL & FINALHAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PlLai Ui NG
INTO HE CONMPLETED ATTINS TINE WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SO
SYSTEM REFQUIRED.

DBRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRINVEWAY BOND MAY B
RESQUIRLD

S0 CHARGE FOR ANY SITETHAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE,

PERMIT NUNBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION,

THERE WILL BE NOINSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NFW HOUSES.

SEPTICPERMIT MUST BE SURNITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPESNPNG PERNIETS SHUST ORTAINEDRD FROMTTOWN CLERKS OF-ICTH.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICSTION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
WOATFEE FORTHIS

Namez of Owner of Prcmncﬁﬁomd\s ..... gffmﬂ//// ...........................................................................................
Address.......... 77”€//’0’5() ...... ﬂVG- ........................ Phone..... 5_ {"2-7067 .....................................................

Name of Architect faﬁ / RN Y o
Acdrc«j?z‘.pwa’,/VL 4 /)}&dfé/ﬂf’W/J//'/ 5060ncf(7—dd{\3
Name of Contracior éd/ééuf,‘/ CO/Ué . I,(j( ....................................................................................................
-\dorcssa?OZ.}/(/OA}ZU.«/MFLL)M;I/éafPhonc ...... 6-34/-7/73 .............................................................

Staie whether applicant is owner, lessee, 2gent architect, engineer of buildera...... 601//f .................................................................

If applicant is  corparatien, signature of duiy uulhorizw%

WL s
DL sk

On what sireet is property located? On lhc;SC?M?thxdc 0{6‘00//1,@/\)/4!/6 ............................
— 7 (N.S,E.of W.)

LY I & S feet from the intersection of.... 90//'&)5{ .........................................................................................

Zonce or use gistricl in which premises are SitUALCA, .o veeveenriniinieriesneceseaesesrnsinne

Tax Map description of property:  Scction............ ls .................... Block...... 8 ............................... Lot....... I‘i ...........................

State existing use and occupancy of premises and iniendeg use and occupancy of proposed construction.

a. Existing usc and occupancy..d‘j.(!/ﬁ.[ﬁ...... ﬁﬂf(/’/ b. Intended usc T}Qecupancy ........ SAM

Naiure of work (check which applicable): New Building.....ccoveveeeneen. Addition.....£7........ Alleration.................
emoval..rennens Demolition. ...eueecviveene. 0111143 ER

Size of lot: Front Rear.../s2.8... Dcpth../.. .............

I this a comer 1017 ... YKo Zrrrrernn g e SRRt s e e g e 5

Dimensions of entire new construction: Fronl../.Z.Z....

If dwelling, number of dwelling UniLS......ceeeeevereercreresecrencinnn,

Number of bedrooms........ £ Baths.....doveeeee. Toilels

Heating Plant: Gas)( N O]) T

If Garage, NUMBCT Of CArS.cuerererrerrnrrenrmerurnesssenses

If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specily nature and extent of eagh type of use

........................... Y L T T T P T T P T PP PPy PP PR P P PR PP PP PP TP T P TP P TP PP T TS

s Ap/’Ff"

Cosis for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all te construction and other work done in
connection therewith, eaclusive of the costuf the Jund. T final cost shall eaceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required nefore
the issuance of Cenificate of Occupancy., ’ :




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y.

Examined.......ocooiiiiiiiin 9. Ottice Of Buitdmg inspectior
APPIOVEG. . ettt it 19........ Michael L. Babcock
Town Hall, 555 Urwon Avenue
Disapproved a/c ... .vviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i,
. New Wmndsor. New York 12550
Permit NO. 4ottt ittt it e e

Teiephone 565-8807

Refer ~ APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Planning Board...............ooiial s,

Pursuant to New York State Euildmu Caode and Town Ordinences
Highwey o oooiii i en .

Sewer

A YT S ) Date..ooiiniiiiiiniiirinana, 19...
Zoning Board of Appeals ............

cesen

INSTRUCTIONS

a. This apphicsuon must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submirted in duplicate to the Building Inspecror.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premuses, relationship 10 adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of lsyout of property must be drawn on the diugram which s part of this appheaton,

¢. This application must be sccompanied by two complete sets o1 plans showing proposed construction and two complete
te1s of specifications Plans and specificattons shall describe the nature of the waork ta he performed. the matenials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechameal and plumbing instaliations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the 1ssuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issuc & Building Permit 10 the applicant together with ap.
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of 8 Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Bullding Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or slterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein deseribed. The apphlicant agrees to comply with ali apphicable Jaws, or-
dinances, rcgulations and certifies that he isthe owner or agen: of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of iand and/or building de-
seribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been Suly ané properly authorized to make this application and 1o

:

(e it e Zdl/zwéu/fu,/ﬂfww////&f////

(Signarure of Applicant) (Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all setr-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building linc or lines clearly ané distinetly on the drawings.

N




' ““‘;’“’R“"f":' - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
Planning B“é'd”" e Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinsnces

Highway oot iiiei i ieie e saee

Water o, vvie it e , Date..... ceernienn W 19000

Zoning Board of Appeals ...vvviivnansn

INSTRUCTIONS

a This applicsuon must be completely filied in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Ploat plan shawing location of lot and buildings on prenuses, relationship to ad)oining premises or public strects or areas,
and giving a detailed description of Inyout of property must be drawn on the diugram which 1s part of this apphcation.

¢. This application must be uccompanied by two complete sets o1 plans showing proposed construction and two complete
tets of specificanons Plans and specificetions shal) describe the noture of the waork to_he performed, the materials snd equipment
1o be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing instaliations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permir 1o the applicant together with ap-
proved ser of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughour the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 18 HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspecror for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Bullding Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, addittons or salterations,
ot for removal or demoalition or use of property, as herein described. The apphcant aprees to comply with ali appheable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and cestifies that he is the owner or agen: of all that certain iot, picce or parcel of iand and/or building de-
scriped in this application and if not the owner, that he has been Suly ané properly authorized to make this application and to
i with this apphcaton.

assume r%l‘ the owner inconnecti
. M ..... JéZ/Wﬂ#////Vfw/ﬂ/ﬂﬂédf///

(Signatwure of Applicant) (Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate 2l buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.

N
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
# % ..:ijz
i

Date: !@‘4’254 é‘g,,
1.7 Applicant Information:

(a) nS I FRee 79 m Je [ .
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
(b)

(c)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney) S3Y - 9/73
(a) _Sai Cawstrvpdyo & AT Lo New b .
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) .Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

( X)) Area Variance (

) Interpretation

IIKEE)Prope ty Information:

(a) f-4. 19 MELRISE fuc , Now winssoks (5-849. ppoxis0 T
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.?_ amue

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application? Fey) .

(d) wWhen was property purchased by present owner?_ /452 .

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? MO .

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? N2 .
If so, when? — .

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the
property by the Bullding/Zoning Inspector? A O .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: Ao

IV. Use Variance. @%4 .
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




V2
(b) iéhe legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

@ Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 49-/2 , Table of [445@/,(/ Regs., Col. & .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Regd. Eront vd. — 351 /87 KO "
Regd. yd. — 2§7 33’ 27
Regd. Rear Yd.
Regd. Street
Frontage¥*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area¥*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

)
o°
o\

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(Z;} The legal standard for an "area" variance is practical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty will result
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
may have made to alleviate the difficulty other than this application.

VI. Sign Variance: #/# .
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .

Proposed or Variance

Requirements Available Regquest
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size



E]

signs. A“%

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.4%4‘

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor 2Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,

Col.

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII./Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

J

/1 7, s 5 Z /s
LINL et o W P& 2 Al Lot 7 AN ] Do et 2T IV P ~ A

'’ ~ .

/! s — ZANLE AN Ll L I ArlA DR Lz AL AL A2 2

3 C Z 4 _ . ’
g7 AL D) W LA . ARe Ao PNEACN 204 2l S L0200 >
> O «
IS

Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.

X
~ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Aﬂﬂ.

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

X Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

qﬁﬂ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
xX_

Check in the amount of §$ J0.2 &~ payable to TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR. {50 07.

Photographs of existing premises which show all present

X. Affidavit.

Date: /%ﬁQEJQéL.



STATE OF NEW YORK)
) Ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

ﬁl;rwv I /ixzanva«-zat
(Arplicant)

Sworn to before me this

&7 % day of , , 1972, . .
Yo OW PATRICIA A, BARNHERL,
904434

XI. 2BA Action: No. O1BAGS . County
ouah;ineggi?e‘:’mun 31, 192
(a) Public BHearing date: .
(b) Vvariance: Granted ( ) Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

l

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of

N7f50Y7V1A/ ;gaﬂivnaﬁq/ - .

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

On 4%@1)&2@ SQ; /61‘512 , I compared the JS‘ addressed
envelopes containing 4he attached Notice of Public Hearing with

the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Patricia Barnhart

Sworn to before me this
A8% day of Qcirtec , 199v

Conny L d.Cw\kgigp

Notary Publid ’

CHERYL L. CANFIELD
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified #u:‘ e%qange County

Commission Expires December29, 19-?./

(TA DOCDISK$#7-030586.A08)
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CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT~THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY.
eer2230 12

THIS INDENTURE, made the Z- 3 day of August , nineteen hundred and eighty-two
BETWEEN JOSEPH RUSCITTI and IDA A. RUSCITTI, husband and wife,
both residing at Box 227, Coldenham Road, Walden, New York

party of the first part, and THOMAS J. FREEMAN ITT and CATHY M. FREEMAN, husband
and wife, both residing at 10-B Forest Drive, Garnerville, New
York

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, %iece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, bounded
and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Melrose Avenue,
said point being at the intersection of said line with the south-
westerly line of Goodman Avenue, and said point also being in the
northwesterly corner of Lot No. 193 as shown on a map entitled

"City Park", dated 16 August 1909 and filed in Orange County Clerk's
Office on 30 August 1909, and running thence, along the southwest-
erly line of Goodman Avenue, S 42° 58" E 100.00' to a point; thence,
along Lot No. ‘109 and 108 as shown on the above-referenced sub-
division map, and continuing through lands of the Grantor, S 47°

02" W 150.00' to a point; thence, still through lands of the Grantor,
N 42° 58" W 100.00' to a point; thence, still through lands of the
Grantor, along the southeasterly line of Melrose Avenue and the
northwesterly line of Lot No. 194 and 193, N 47°¢ 02" E 150.00'

to the point or place of beginning.

Containing 15,000 square feet, 0.34 acres of land,more or less.

SUBJECT to restrictive covenants that no shanties or huts be built
on said lots and no house costing less than four-hundred ($400.00)
dollars.

BEING a portion of the premises conveyed by Rudolph Pelus and
Ella Pelus to Joseph Ruscitti and Ida A. Ruscitti by deed dated
November 2, 1973 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office
on November 2, 1973 in Liber 1960 of Deeds at page 363.

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if an i

L )t 1 \ y, of the party of the first part dt
roads abutting the above described premises to the center linesp the)x"eof ; TOGE’IE?IEliln»:?th t%ea';);;pst;l:eert\s;::eg
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO

HOLD the premises herein granted unto the part i i
the party of tha s he partgfoi-ever. party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done. or suffered anything

xlgfrr\d:{ the said ;pr‘emi'_ses have been encumbered in any way whotever eveent an afae -
PIRETA .




 party of the first part, and THOMAS J. FREEMAN IIT and CATHY M. 'FREEMAN, husband
| and wife, both residing at 10-B Forest Drive, Garnerville, New
York ,

. party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, g‘iece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, bounded
and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Melrose Avenue,
said point being at the intersection of said line with the south-
westerly line of Goodman Avenue, and said point also being in the
northwesterly corner of Lot No. 193 as shown on a map entitled

"city Park", dated 16 August 1909 and filed in Orange County Clerk's
Office on 30 Bugust 1909, and running’ thence, along the southwest-
erly line of Goodman Avenue, S 42° 58" E 100.00' to a point; thence,
along Lot No. ‘109 and 108 as shown on the above-referenced sub-
division map, and continuing through lands of the Grantor, S 47°

02" W 150.00' to a point; thence, still through lands of the Grantor,
N 42° 58" W 100.00' to a point; thence, still through lands of the
Grantor, along the southeasterly line of Melrose Avenue and the
northwesterly line of Lot No. 194 and 193, N 47° 02" E 150.00°'

to the point or place of beginning.

Containing 15,000 square feet, 0.34 acres of land,more ox less.

SUBJECT to restrictive covenants that no shanties or huts be built
on said lots and no house costing jess than four-hundred ($400.00)
dollars. :

BEING a portion of the premises conveyed by Rudolph Pelus and
Ella Pelus to Joseph Ruscitti and Ida A. Ruscitti by deed dated
November 2, 1973 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office
on November 2, 1973 in Liber 1960 of Deeds at page 363.

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of i

; ) ) ) y, of the party of the first part d g

roads abutting the above described premises to the center linef the);'eof; TOGE'I?HEI‘{n\:i?th tt(;\em;)ppﬁ:::;:&c:
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO

HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of th ) i
e panty oi the second part-forever party e second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of

AND the party of the first part covenants that the

y ) party of the first part has not i
whereby the said premises have been encumbered in anyy way whateveg', exce;tn:s g?or;isg;dSUEered anything
AND the party of xhe.ﬁrst part, in com.phance wi}h Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants ‘that the party of
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive suchp:or?sid-

e!atio" as a tr ust fu”d to be app]ied ﬁlst fOI . the pul Pose Of pa i 1 an w' a
)lng the cost Of the lmprove'ment d ” pp y
lhe same ﬁlSt to the pa ‘ment 0{ the cost Of the .“\pxove‘"leut be{ole uS.“ a]l} ])a] : ]r
) )l )] - 1 1 g " t Of the total Of the same fO

The word * " if i “parties” is i
rord “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHERE! : : .
written. H OF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above

IN PRESENCE OF:

JOSE/PH RUSCITTI

()

RUSCITTI

A A.




STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF Orange

On the 2_3 day of
personally came

JOSEPH RUSCITTI and IDA A. RUSCITTI

August, 19 82, before me

to me known to be the individual 5 described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
theyexecuted the ‘

JAMES R. D )
Notary Public, State of He# York
Residing in Oran~e Cnuity g‘,}
ommission Expires March 3C, 192

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

day of 19 , before me

say that  he resides at No.
that he is the
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed:
to said instrument is suc™ corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like order.

Bargain and SHale Deed

WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

_ TiTLE No. {"’75’*?5?-00437

TO

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distributed by

First American Title Insurance Company

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of
personally came

$5:

19 , before me

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same,

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No.

ss:

day of 19 , before me

.
’

that he knows

to be the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that  he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that he, said witness,
at the same time subscribed h

¢

SECTION

BLOCK

LOoT

COUNTY OR TOWN

Recorded At Request of
First American Title Insurance Company of New York

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

name as witness thereto.

FrEempw + DEwmcco
D0 WEw i prw ST



' SAMES R, D
Nofary Public, State of Hew York
Residing in Oran~e Gounly
ommission Expires March 30, 1922

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the 19
personally came
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

day of , before me

say that  he resides at No.
that he is the
of

. . , the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he

knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed-

to .said instrument is suc corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.

BWargain and SHale DBeed

WI1TH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

» TiTLE NoO. “7"75"?&'000?3 7

RESERVE THIS SPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE

TO

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distributed by

First American Title Insurance Company

‘of New York

X

cacLuleU ule same, ¥

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the

personally came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that  he resides at No.

E2H

day of 19 , before me

.
’

that  he knows

to be the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that he, said witness,
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto.

SECTION

BLOCK

LOT

COUNTY OR TOWN

Recorded At Request of
First American Title Insurance Company of New York

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

FREEMpw + DEwlco
26 WEw N prw ST

I HVER S TR w, /d.//
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.

. TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Nature of Amount of .
Transaction: MORTGAGE Insurance: $43,000.00
County ‘:  Orange
Town : New Windsor

Tax Map Designation:

Section : 15
Block : 8
Lot(s) : 19
Title Number: © T7-98-86-00789

Proposed Insured: Ulster Savings Bank, It's Successors
and/ox Assigns

Borrower(s): Thomas J. Freeman, III and Cathy M.
Freeman
Prepared For: Howard St. John & Associates

280 wWall Street
Kingston, New York 12401

'unA«un




" TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Copies of this report have been sent to:

- others: Thomas J. Freeman
. 79 Melrose Avenue '
New Windsor, New York 12550 i

00A (4/86)




i

. TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPAN -,

Title Number: T-98-86~(¢ N

THIS COMPANY FURTHER CERTIFIES that a good and marketable title to the Prew
described in Schedule A, .subject to the liens, incumbrances and other mati,. Ny
any, set forth in Schedule B of this certificate may be MORTGAGED OR C“NVK\‘

by:

Af

Thomas J. Freeman, III and Cathy M. Freeman

SOURCE OF TITLE:

By deed from Joseph Ruscitti and Ida A. Ruscitti dated
8/23/82, recorded 8/31/82] in Liber 2230 cp 12.

;iIHI-‘iH- --}‘-.....




. - @@ TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE (G TICOR TITLE INSURANCE

Schedule “B” Exceptions to Coverage

We set forth the following six matters which will
appear in our policy as exceptions from
coverage:

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a
lien after the date of this policy.

2 « Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or
attempted enforcement of any governmental war or
police powers over the premises.

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (including, but
not limited to zoning, building and environmental pro-
tection) as to use, occupancy, subdivision or improve-
ment of the premises adopted or imposed by any
governmental body, or the effect of any noncompliance
with or any violation thereof.

4. Judgments against the insured or estates, interest,
defects, objections, liens or incumbrances created,
suffered, assumed or agreed to by or with the privity of
the insured.

5. Title to any property beyond the lines of the prem-
ises, or title to areas within or rights or easements in any
abutting streets, roads, avenues, lanes, ways or water-
ways, or the right to maintain therein vaults, tunnels,
ramps or any other structure or improvement, unless
this policy specifically provides that such titles, rights, or
easements are insured. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions in this paragraph to the contrary, this policy,
unless otherwise excepted, insures the ordinary rights
of access and egress belonging to the abutting
owners.

6. Title to any personal property, whether the same be
attached to or used in connection with said premises or
otherwise.

The following estates, interests, defects, objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other matters
are excepted from the coverage of our standard form of policy unless satistactorily disposed of prior to

the closing or delivery of the policy:

7. Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water and sewer charges,
assessments and other charges set forth herein.

8. Rights of tenants, if any.

802-50M/6-868

Continued
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Disposition

80DA (4/86)

10.

1.

12.

13.

Title Number: T-98-86-00789

SCHEDULE ''B''

Mortgages returned herewith and set forth herein. (1 )
(SEE SEPARATE MORTGAGE SCHEDULE)

No title is insured to any lands lying in the bed of any street,
road or avenue.

No variations shown on survey by McGoey, Hauser & Greavas, dated
7/20/82 and subject to any changes since that date.

Company inspection dated shows:

Restrictive covenants recited in Liber 1960 cp 363, which
covenants have not been violated and company affirmatively insures
that any future violation will not result in a reversion or
forfeiture of title.

Proof is required that the following named person has not been
known by any other married or maiden name within the last ten
years.

Name: Cathy M. Freeman



" TIGOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Title Number: T-98-86-00789

MORTGAGE SCHEDULE CONSISTING OF 1 MORTGAGE(S)

The following mortgages, unless they are to be insured will appear as exceptions
from coverage. THE INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN IS NOT COMPLETE. REFERENCE
SHOULD BE MADE TO THE RECORDED INSTRUMENT. Sometimes, the provisions of a
mortgage are modified by agreements which are not recorded. We suggest that you
communicate with the mortgagee, if you desire any additional information.

If the mortgage is satisfied before the closing, a certificate of discharge must
be furnished to the company at or prior to closing.

Disposition

800A (4/86)

1. Mortgage made by Thomas J. Freeman, III and Cathy M. Freeman to
Ulster Savings Bank dated 8/25/82 recorded 8/31/82 in Liber 1849 mp
1143 in the amount of $10,800.00

Mortgage made by Thomas J. Freeman, III and Cathy M. Freeman to
Ulster Savings Bank, dated 8/25/82, recorded 8/31/82 in Liber 1849
mp 1134 in the amount of $24,800.00

Which mortgages were consolidated and extended by agreement made
between Thomas J. Freeman and Cathy M. Freeman with Ulster Savings
Bank, dated 6/13/85, recorded 6/18/85 in Liber 2373 cp 19 to form a
single first lien of $34,000.00.

" THE ABOVE MORTGAGE MAY BE ASSIGNED OR SATISFIED BY:
Ulster Savings Bank




~* TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

800A (4/86)

Title No. T-98-86-00789
SCHEDULE A

ALL that certain plot, piebe or parcel of land, situate, lying aﬁd
being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, bounded
and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Melrose Avenue,
said point being at the intersection of said line with the
southwesterly line of Goodman Avenue, and said poiﬂt also being in
the northwesterly corner of Lot No. 193 as shown on a map entitled
"City Park", dated 16 August 1909 and filed in Orange County
Clerk's Office on 30 August 1§09, and running thence, along the
southwesterly line of Goodman Avenue, South 42° 58" East 100.00
feet to a point;

thence along Lot No. 109 and 108 as shown on the above-referenced
subdivision map, and continuing through lands of the Grantor,
South 47° 02" West 150.00 to a point;

thence still through lands of the Grantor, North 42° 58" West
100.00 feet to a point;

thence still through lands of the Grantor, along the southeasterly
line of Melrose Avenue and the northwesterly line of Lot No. 194
and 193, North 47° 02" East 150.00 feet to the point or place of

beginning.



" TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Title Number: T-98-86-00789

The unpaid taxes, water rates, assessments and other matters relating to taxes which
are lines at the date of this certificate are set forth below.

Our policy does not insure against such items which have not become a lien up to the
date of the policy or installments due after the date of the policy. Neither our tax

search nor our policy covers any part of streets on which the premises to be insured
abut. )

If the tax lots above mentioned cover more or less than the premises under
examination, this fact will be noted herein. )

In such case, the interested‘parties should take the necessary steps to make the tax
map conform to the description to be insured.

For information only, we set forth the assessed valuation for the current year:
TOWN OF New Windsor

Section 15 Block 8 Lot 19

Disposition

800A (4/86)

1986 - State, County and Town Tax, assessed to Thomas, Jr. Freeman, III and Cathy M.
Freeman, assessed Val. $31,700.00 -~ Tax §1,041.71 PAID 1/21/86

1986-87 School Tax (Newburgh City School District)
Tax $1,069.75 Total of 3 installments.

1st - PAID

2nd due 12/5/86

3rd due 3/5/86

RECEIPTS TO BE EXHIBITED AT OR PRIOR TO CLOSING.

ATTENTION!
Receipts for the payment of any taxes subsequent to the
date of this report are a MUST at closing.

CAUTION! -
Inquiry must be made as to source of water supply and charges,
if any: and sewer district and sewer charges and taxes if any.

CONTINUED
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’ TIéOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY and TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

80O0A (4/86)

86-00789

IMPORTANT!
Please request the seller or borrower to have the receipted
bill available at closing.

UNLESS there is a final reading or an up to date receipt presented at closing,
Policy will except all water, sewer and garbage charges.

Recent payments of any open items returned on this tax search may not yet be reflected

on the public records. Therefore please request the seller or borrower to have the
receipted bills available at the closing.
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ivasioM © THE FILE GUARANTLE COMPANY and PIONCER NATIONAL T1ILE INSURANCE-COMPANY
Title No.

Resirictive covenants, conditions, easements, or leases of record, if any, are set forth below,

Rudolﬁh Pelus ' ‘ DEED
Ella Pelus
‘ Dated: 11/2/73

To '
Rec'd: 11/2/73 ;
Joseph Ruscitti

‘Ida A. Ruscitti Liber 1960 cp 363

SUBJECT to restrictive covenants that no shanties or huts be
built on said lots and no house costing less than four-hundred

($400.00) dollars.

1f aHi ive i Is desired ding any of the iet) ts, with respect 19 new lon or af jons, please request such | in od of closing.
In soms cases our rofe | provides foi an ndditional sharge for such insuronce, - ’ .
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE FK&&

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:
Appeal No._ 77

Request of ‘7fmrmzs Treeman ZZT
for a VARIANCE of

the regulations of the Zoning Local law to

permit éms\é’ud‘éj‘n 0‘/ /Iﬂ ﬁl/cp/?éﬁn 74

being a  VARIANCE of
Section %5 -/J - ZZ’é/g' % (2251' iéi& éﬁ A%iﬂj(.‘é ;7/ E
for property situated as follows:

/) 4 / 2
/. (/ ,(’/70,2)//7 v (/ﬂg/f%az‘fcﬁ( s Tax
7774“4? See, 15T Lot (9

SAID HEARING will take place on the fﬁ day of

/V[)(/Q/Mé,@[’“ , 1995, at the New Windsor Town Hall,

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at

7!30 o'clock P. M.

/f LCA& v @M d‘té

Chairman

6(,‘“ PC(‘\\P:Q.CO\, QA@W&Q@F( E.Lul‘ |
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

%Y

Thomas J. & Cathv M. Fre=zman "
79 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor. NY 125833

Re: Tax Map Parcel #15-8-18

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Fr=z2man:

According to our records, the attachsd 1ist of propsrty owners are
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced propertv.

The charge for this ssrvice is5 $75.00. Please remit the amount dus
the Town Clerk's office..

Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK .

Sole Assessor

LC/cp
Attachments
cey Pat Barnhart



Homin. John F. & Frances
91 Merline Ave
New Windsor. NY 12553

Coffey. Thomas J. & Kathlezsn D.
14 Goodman Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Mullarksy, John
16 Goodman Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Smith, Donald J. & Edith H.
24 Goddman Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Greinen, Judy A.
70 Lawrence Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Hamilton, David K. & Chervl A.
74 Lawr=2nce Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Oliver, William R.
76 Lawrence Ave,.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Salamotoff. Connie
84 Lawrence Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Naclerio. John & Stephanie
87 Merline Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rvan. Walter T. & Arlene M.
110 Chestnut Dr.

Lacev Field

New Windsor. NY 12553

Ponessi., Paul L. & Dorina R.
73 Merline Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Simanoski, Charles & Ann M.
15 Bradford Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Olympia. Susan C.
58 Melrose Ave.
New WIndsor, NY 12553

D'Amico, William & Marie C.
64 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor. NY 125853



Antonel1i. Jos=ph A.
77 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Ortenzo, Alfred & Estelle C.-
75 Mz2lrose Ave. :
New Windsor. NY 12553

Hover, Wi11fam E. & Carol Le=s
71 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gerbes, Anthonv C. & Dolores
69 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gerbes. Richard & Wendy
59 Malroses Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Philtips, Garv & Joanne
110 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 128553

Masten, Andrew W. & Geraldine 3.
26 Goodman Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

O'Brien. Joseph P. Jr. & Kathleen
111 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Elias, Edward M. & Caterina A.
113 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Ricci, Anthonv J. & Kimberly A.
115 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

O'Connell, William C. & Geraldine
117 Blanche Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

Micheletti, Joseph 5. & Karen M.
119 Blanche Ave,.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Alvarez, Humberto & Linda
121 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553



McDaniel. Edmund M. & Barbara M.
123 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rizzo, Michael & Christine
125 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

O'Brien, John T.
127 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Cifers, Willie M. & Barbara J.
120 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Ulrich, John J. Jr. & Georaia C.
122 Blanche Ave,.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Quattrociochi, Robert J. & Deborah p.
118 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Hilfiger, Robert & Jo Ann
116 Blanche Ave, :
New Windsor, NY 12553

Urbaniak, Richard E. & Dorothy J.
114 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

0'Brien, Joseph P. & Patricia E.
112 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

New Windsor Little League, Inc.
PO Box 4024
New Windsor, NY 12553

McCue, Donald R. & Jeannine M. Nunnally
2 Hilltop Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Phillips, Charles & Madeline
73 Cedar Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Lynch, James H. & Edna M.
71 Cedar Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553



D'Egidio, Dominick & Florencs
68 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Smith, Arthur D. & Eilzen M.
76 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Loger, Lynn A.
89 Lawrance Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Fornal, Stanley J. Jr.
81 Lawrence Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Konosov, Viadimir -
77 Lawrence Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

D'Aamico, William A. & Marie C.
73 Lawrence Ave.
N2w Windsor, NY 12553

Russell, Dennis W. & Barbara G.
55 Melrose Ave.
Naw Windsor{ NY 12553

Kissam. Dolores
17 Bradford‘Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Warren, Estelle L.
100 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Baranski. Charles & Jane
106 Blanchea Ave.
New Windsor. NY 12553

Lombardo, Christopher & Lynne
52 Cedar Ave.
New WIndsor, NY 12553

Yonnone, Carmine J. & Jane V.
56 Cedar Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Perez, Jose L.
85 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Short, David A. & Roberta L.
87 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553



